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Finance Services (813) 794-2268
MEMORANDUM


Date:	May 23, 2025
To:	School Board Members
From:	Jayne Haire, Director of Finance Services
Re:	Warrant List for the Week Ending May 27, 2025

This warrant list represents four check runs and two EFT runs
.
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Warrant Numbers: 987909-988056 14,849,911.15 $    

Electronic Fund Transfer Numbers: 7116-7120 1,995,559.58 $      

Total Disbursements: 16,845,470.73 $ 

Disbursements by Fund:

Fund 1100 1,804,305.23 $    

Fund 1300 1,603,924.43 $    

Fund 3611 3,252.17 $           

Fund 3721 1,318.62 $           

Fund 3722 408,960.00 $       

Fund 3723 4,824.04 $           

Fund 3724 275,357.25 $       

Fund 3725 16,942.54 $         

Fund 3904 2,694,704.70 $    

Fund 3905 (21,808.48) $        

Fund 3936 39,759.59 $         

Fund 3937 1,259,321.01 $    

Fund 4100 834,223.83 $       

Fund 4210 95,137.37 $         

Fund 4220 2,346.15 $           

Fund 7111 6,837,119.95 $    

Fund 7130 518.50 $              

Fund 7921 741,921.43 $       

Fund 7922 98,170.90 $         

Fund 7923 14,253.12 $         

Fund 8915 130,650.62 $       

Fund 9210 267.76 $              
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O John Legg, Superintendent of Schools
7227 Land O' Lakes Boulevard - Land O'Lakes, Florida 34638

, Pasco County Schools




image3.png




image12.png
WWW.pascoschools.org




image4.png




image5.png




image6.png




image7.png




image8.png




image9.png




image10.png




image11.png




